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MEMORANDUM 
 
 DATE:   February 2, 2010 
 
 TO:    Council Members 
 
 FROM: Amber McClellan  
 Council Staff Assistant 
 
SUBJECT: Golf Enterprise Fund Advisory Board 
 

 

BOARD STRUCTURE: 
The Golf Enterprise Fund Advisory Board coordinates all golf related activities funded by the 
City’s Golf Enterprise Board. The Board may make recommendations concerning the direction and 
operations of all golf courses maintained by Salt Lake City and establish criteria and general 
guidelines for assessing the City’s golf program needs. This includes recommending priorities for 
the golf program and monitoring the joint golf agreements between the City and other entities. 
 
 
The Board is comprised of seven members appointed by the Mayor, with the advice and consent of 
the Salt Lake City Council, to a three year term. Six of the seven members are residents of Salt Lake 
City, while one member must be resident of Salt Lake County.  
 
 
Council policy states that individuals should be appointed to only two consecutive terms or eight 
years, whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
CURRENT COMPOSITION: 
 
Kirk Siddens, District One 
Wayne Andersen, District Three 
Darian Abegglen, District Six (Chair) 
Dennis Burbidge, District Six 
Thomas E. Wright, District Six 
Cheryl Ann Ause, District Seven  
Alan Seko, Salt Lake County 

 
 
 
 
 

cc: Rick Graham, David Terry, Matt Kammeyer, Cindy Gust-Jenson, David Everitt, Holly Hilton, Karen Halladay, 
Mayors Liaisons, and City Council Liaisons 

 


